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. Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Melody Teoh Man Lin <melody.teoh.manlin@simedarby.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 July 2019 5:20 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: Katherine Chong; Liu Chun Cheong; Andy Ooi Lee Keong; Simon Koh Eng Aun
Subject: RE: SLS 8918H-DOA: 19/6/2019

Dear Veron,
This vehicle is scheduled to come in for repairs next week.

Best regards,

MELODY TEOH
Customer Service Advisor (Bodyshop)

VANTAGEAUTOMOTIVE

305 Alexandra Road

Vantage Automotive Centre

Singapore 159942

Regent Motors Limited (FORD)

AutoFrance (PEUGEOT)

DID: +65 6477 7409

HP : +65 9278 2710

Email: melody.teoh.manlin@simedarby.com.sg

R

wick Lane

PEUCEOT 1 v a0 TR

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@I|kkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 4:02 PM

To: Simon Koh Eng Aun <simon.koh.engaun@simedarby.com.sg>

Cc: Melody Teoh Man Lin <melody.teoh.manlin@simedarby.com.sg>; Katherine Chong
<katherine.chong@simedarby.com.sg>; Liu Chun Cheong <liu.chun.cheong@simedarby.com.sg>; Andy Ooi Lee
Keong <andy.ooi.leekeong@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: SLS 8918H-DOA: 19/6/2019

Dear Simon,
Kindly advise vehicle status.

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
1



.

Nivitha (LK Auto)

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 28 June 2019 8:11 AM

To: Melody Teoh Man Lin

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D202889 / TP CLAIM SLS 8918H AGAINST SKN3190K DOA:
19.6.19

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to survey your client’s vehicle.
Aside to LKK,

Please proceed to survey the third party vehicle on WP basis.

Thank you.

Chong Boon Sen

Claims Executive
Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID- (65) 63886171 | M: (65) XXXX XXXX | F:(65)6222 1033

W: www .sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipinasa/ | WeChat: A -1Jfiss Taiping SG 3 Anson

Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896171 | M: (65) XXXX XXXX | F: (65)6222 1033

From: Melody Teoh Man Lin [mailto:melody.teoh.manlin@simedarby.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 27 June, 2019 6:09 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D202889 / TP CLAIM SLS 8918H AGAINST SKN3190K DOA: 19.6.19

Dear Officer-in-Charge,
We would like to choose XING QUO QIANG to conduct the pre-repair survey.

Thank you.

' \“’f l‘f'ﬁf fédee D pun

Best regards,

MELODY TEOH

Customer Service Advisor (Bodyshop)
Vantage Automotive Limited

305 Alexandra Road

Vantage Automotive Centre



L
Singapore 159942
. Regent Motors Limited (FORD)
" AutoFrance (PEUGEOT)
DID: +65 6477 7409
HP : +65 9278 2710
Email: melody.teoh.manlin@simedarby.com.sg

PEUGEOT i

From: Chong Boon Sen [mailto:boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2019 4:08 PM

To: Melody Teoh Man Lin <melody.tech.manlin@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D202889 / TP CLAIM SLS 8918H AGAINST SKN3190K DOA: 19.6.19

Dear Sir,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor
workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single
joint expert.

ADRIAN LING

Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG

LOW SAR HUEI
HONG FOOK CHOY
XING QUO QIANG

KENNETH KONG

SIMON HO

CHUA WEUIE

MARCUS CHUA

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors
as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the
single joint expert.

Chong Boon Sen



" Claims Executive
Department

. China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896171 | M: (65) XXXX XXXX | F:(65)6222 1033

W: www sqg cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: XF¥##8 Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www. symantece loud. com




MVAATS080887 / Vantage Automative Limitad - Alexandra i i
TRy DATE £ Tt 3 B0 1412 Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting

SUBMITTED BY: Teoh Man-Lin Melody Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 26/06/2019 08:31

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correclly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyhaolder and/for the Autharised Driver.

3. Informalion provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any witful misrepresentation or witholding of material facis may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police far investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cantre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this repont will, for a fee, be made avallable upon application by interested parties.

7. By tha lodgement of this report lo the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 21/06/2019 14:12

Date Of Accident 198/06/2019 19:00

Exact Location Of Accident ALONG UPPER PAYA LEBAR ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SLS8918H

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner KATHLEEN MOW KHONG LING
NRIC No 526255124

Email Address KATMOWG6@GMAIL.COM

Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-82575100
Alternative Phone No OTHERS-96385728

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer PEUGEOT

Model 3008 ALLURE-1.6 E-THP EATE6 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number VPA/P2046730
Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver GAN KIAT CHAI
NRIC No S1566202F

Date Of Birth 03/01/1962
QOccupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 08/01/1980

Driving Experience
Gender

Maobile Number
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

39 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE
(LOCAL) +65-96385728

KCGANM@GMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 25



Address 67C FLORENCE ROAD
Postcode 549554

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured SPOUSE

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle “

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle ~

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name TRAFFIC POLICE DIVISION HQ - SINGAPORE CITY

Police Station Address gﬁg;g#;l AVENUE 3 , POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY:
Police Station Contact TEL NO: 65470000 - FAX NO:

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN AS ATTACHED
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
Vehicle Registration Number SKN3190K
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour BLACK JAGUAR
Details Of Praperties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver NG CHOON MUl
NRIC/Passport Number S7140890F
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage
Page 2 of 25



SKETCH PLAN

IVMIPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Infermation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy lizbility.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies Is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Anvyfalse reporting may be referred ta the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made avallable upon application by
interested partles.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report belng made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
I understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assodiation of Singapore (“GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or passessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s} involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”}, the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of::

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the clalms and any necessary
Investigations relating to the claims;

(if) Investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{ifi) carrying out and/or dealing with my Instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(Iv) administering my claims (including the malling of correspondence, statements, Involices, reports or notices to me,
which could Involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable faw in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{collectively the
"Purposes”)

(b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the abave Purposes; and

(€} my Personal information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the sbove Purposes.

{d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e) the information so collected under {d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(1) toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

A

ature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
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Policyholder's Signature
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SKETCH PLAN
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DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregoing particulars zre true in every respect, o
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AUTOFRANCE

(AD of

Business Registration No. §2907220C

305 Alexandra Road

GST Registration No. M2-0000551-1

PEUCEOT

159942, Singapore = -
Tel : 6376 2288
Fax: 64777373
GST Registration No. M2-0000551-1
ESTIMATE
( Estimate No. BP 4233 Page No 1 of 2
Date Estimated 26/06/2019
L Prepared By Melody Teoch Man Lin 9
[ - ESTIMATE REPAIR FOR - - ACCOUNT =~ 31432

Kathleen Mow Khong Ling
67C Florence Road

Singapore 548554

3 ANSON ROAD

#16-00 Springleaf Tower
Singapore 079909

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd

PART NUMBER

TO CONDUCT TP CLAIM AGAINST SKN3190K
INS) DOA:189/06/2019

(CHINA TAIPING

SUNDRIES

LABOUR TO REMOVEREALIGN, REPLACE AND REPAIR RHS
REAR DOORRHS REAR FENDER WHEEL PROTECTOR AND ALL
AFFECTED AREAS

LABOUR TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY RHS REAR DOOR AND ALL
AFFECTED AREAS

TO TRANSFER AND REFIT RHS REAR DOOR,GLASS TRIM AND
MECHANICAL COMPONENT .(NETT)

SEALANT FOR BODY PANEL(PER PANEL $80 NETT)
ELECTRICAL WIRING CHECK FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING.(NETT)

TO CONDUCT ECU PROGRAMMING CHECK AND CLEAR FAULT
CODES RESTORE ALL PROGRAMME MODULE (NETT)

DESCRIPTION

9812317080
9811258680
9811260380
9811518880
98116339XT

REAR DOOR RH ASS

WEATHERSTRIP-RH REAR DOOR (AT DOOR)
FINISHER - RH DOOR CENTER PILLER
MOULDING RH AR

WING MOULDING RHR

Reew RH duor W ,é:ﬁ-‘ P A

(o)

éon

REGN. NO. CHASSIS NO. REGN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
SLS8918H VF3M45GZWHS270286 18/12/2017 3008 1.6 e-THP Allur 0
DESCRIPTION VALUE

0.00

545000

v (oo 240000

v 6"-’- 1,800.00

\ '\\ <\_ \ \

v~ 600.00
Y s000
v 12000

lr/
" 600.00
Total Labour 1l: 5,760.00
PRICE pISC VALUE
1 130000 1000 &+~ 1,170.00
1 6500 1000 Au— 58.50
1 100.00 1000  MC— 90.00
1 9000 1000 7 — 81.00
1 200.00  10.00 ——180.00
Total Parts ] 1,679.50

I




AUTOFRANC X

> S »

(A Division of V. ve Limited -

Business Registration No. 52907220C GST Registration No. M2-0000551-1 —

o b PEUGEOT

153242, Singapore
Tel : 83762288
Fax : 6477 7373

GST Registration No. M2-0000551-1
ESTIMATE

Estimate No. B BP 4233 Page No. ¢ 2 of 2
Date Estimated : 26/06/2019

§ Prepared By ¢ Melody Tech Man Lin i
REGN. NO. CHASSIS NO. REGN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
SLS8918H VF3M45G2ZWHS270286 18/12/2017 3008 1.6 e-THP Allur 0

0\ ‘
wr”
NEEIERS LS ae~

(b_ow:-}k.’?fﬂ f’m"ﬂ '

cur @ | Ikevato . (ow-

i

LKK Auto Consullants hence notify

the Repairer of the following:

» To resurvey before/after spray painting

» To display damaged part(s) during resurvey

« Pants prices are subject to confirmation

* Third party survey is on a “Without Prejudice” basis
* No illegal modification(s) is aliowed

» Supplementary item(s) must be resurveyed and
is subject o final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:
TEI8-So
P
Labour 1 ¥ 5,760.00
Parts 3 1,579.50
Labour 2 H 0.00
Excess 3 0.00
Total GST @ 7% : §13.77
Customer Name & Signature / Company Stamp Date .
Grand Total : 7.853.27
\ . =

J

The above estimates are base on visual inspection and it is possible that further materials and labour may be required upon
dismantling. Should this occur, we will submit supplementary quotation for further approval. This estimate is valid for a period
of 30 days only.



AUTOFRANCE

(A Division of Vantage Automotive Limited)
Co. Regs. No, 52907220C GST Regs. No. M2-0000551-1

305 Alexandra Road
Vantage Automotive Centre
Singapore 159942

Service Booking: 6477 7377
PRSI0 caraeses FINALIZATION REPORT PEUGEOT

Fax: 6477 7300

CODE DESCRIPTION UNITS DISC % NETT

TO CONDUCT TP CLAIM AGAINST SKN3190K (CHINA TAIPING INS) 0 0.00 0.00

DOA:19/06/2019

SUNDRIES 1 0.00 30.00

LABOUR TO REMOVE,REALIGN, REPLACE AND REPAIR RHS REAR 1 0.00 600.00

DOOR,RHS REAR FENDER WHEEL PROTECTOR AND ALL AFFECTED

AREAS

LABOUR TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY RHS REAR DOOR AND ALL AFFECTED 1 0.00 600,00

AREAS

TO TRANSFER AND REFIT RHS REAR DOOR,GLASS TRIM AND MECHANICAL 1 0.00 600.00

COMPONENT.(NETT)

SEALANT FOR BODY PANEL(PER PANEL $90 NETT) 1 0.00 90.00

ELECTRICAL WIRING CHECK FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING.(NETT) 1 0.00 120.00

TO CONDUCT ECU PROGRAMMING CHECK AND CLEAR FAULT CODES 1 0.00 600.00

RESTORE ALL PROGRAMME MODULE (NETT) _

Sub-Total : 2,640.00
CODE DESCRIPTION UNITS DISC % NETT
98114033V DOOR PROTECTOR RHR (" 1 10.00 279.00
9811518880 MOULDING RH AR 1 10,00 81.00
98116339XT WING MOULDING RHR 1 10,00 180.00
9811260380 FINISHER - RH DOOR CENTER PILLER 1 10.00 90.00
9812317080 REAR DOOR RH ASS 1 10.00 1,170.00
9811258680 WEATHERSTRIP-RH REAR DOOR (AT DOOR) 1 10.00 58.50
Sub-Total : 1,858.50

Attending CSO : Melody Teoh
Should you require further explanation, please reach me at 92782710

| J

Service Packages 0.00 Total Labour/Parts/Service Package Charges  S$ 4,498.50
Labour Charges 2,640.00 Less Insurance Excess S$ 0.00
Parts Charges 1,858.50 GST @ 7% S$ 314.90
Lubricant/Misc 0.00 Invoice Total Amounts s$ 4,813.40

Less Deposit/Voucher S$ 0.00

Amount Payable

Computer generated invoice. No signature is required.

All amounts are in Singapore Dollars.

Work was carried out subject to the Company's Terms and Conditions of Service.

No complaints will be entertained unless reported within seven (7) days of the date of this Invoice.
For credit purchases, interest @1% per month will be debited on overdue amounts.




Vantage Automotive Limited

Business Registration No. 53065563L GST Registration No. M2-0000551-1
305 Alexandra Road Singapore 168942
Tel: 64777409 Fax: 64777398

== S Sorcr g #  Quick Lane

FPEUCECOT AU CENTRE

Car Reg No: SLS8918H RO Number: BP 4233/ BP 115084 Date: 01 JUL 2019
No. |Supplementary / Check Items Parts Part Number Qty | U/Price |Disc %| ExtPrice
1 |DOOR PROTECTOR RHR Cut 98114033VV 1 | $310.00 | 10% | $279.00
Parts Total: | $279.00
NO. |Sypplementary Labour Charges Price
Total Labour: $0.00
Total Parts & Labour: $279.00
GST @ 7%: $19.53
Grand Total: $298.53

Technician CSA Parts Assistant

Raised By Approved By Acknowledge By BO Parts: Yes / No

MELODY prva:




- Veron Chen (LKl(Auto)

= #
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 19 August 2019 1:52 PM
To: Melody Teoh Man Lin; Taufikh (LKKAuto); SUR
Cc: Liu Chun Cheong; Andy Ooi Lee Keong; Simon Koh Eng Aun; Katherine Chong
Subject: RE: SLS8918H - FINALIZATION
Dear Melody,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Finalize as COR: $4,498.50 (before GST) @ 4 days repair.

Kindly send Final invoice and all supporting documents directly to CHINA TAIPING

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Melody Teoh Man Lin <melody.teoh.manlin@simedarby.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 19 August 2019 11:52 AM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Liu Chun Cheong <liu.chun.cheong@simedarby.com.sg>; Andy Ooi Lee Keong
<andy.ooi.leekeong@simedarby.com.sg>; Simon Koh Eng Aun <simon.koh.engaun@simedarby.com.sg>; Katherine
Chong <katherine.chong@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: SLS8918H - FINALIZATION

Hi Taufikh,

Above attached is SLS8918H Finalized report, together with supporting documents for your reference.
We would like to finalize as COR: $4,498.50 (before GST) (@ 4 days repair.

Please kindly check and confirm via reply email.

Thank You.

Best regards,

MELODY TEOH
Customer Service Advisor (Bodyshop)

VANTAGEAUTOMOTIVE
305 Alexandra Road

Vantage Automotive Centre
Singapore 159942



Regent Motors Limited (FORD)
. AutoFrance (PEUGEOT)
DID: +65 6477 7409
HP : +65 9278 2710
Email: melody.teoh.manlin@simedarby.com.s

R

PEUCEOT

oy Quick Lane

€ reed & A ConTRE

“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the named
addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or proprietary to the
Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws. If you are not the intended
Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding and/or printing the Message. Please
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete all copies of the Message. Sime Darby
disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the Message being infected by computer virus or
other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions expressed in the Message are solely those of the author's and
do not necessarily represent those of Sime Darby's.”



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Notified Est Submitted Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
Moy | 109012019 1008 1 |ss4a98.50 5$4,498.50 e Rk
Edit Adj Rot | Edit Estimates | | View Rpt Cancl Giaw |

Show All

Claim Details

Reference

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by insurer]
Insured: -, Co. Reg. No.: -
Main
Claimant: KATHLEEN MOW KHONG LING, ID: 52625512])
Vehicle Reg. . 119/06/2019 19:00 - :59
No.: SLS8918H Date of Loss: [18 Months and 1 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]
Claim Type: | TP / SNM19D202889C02 RotCY(SOVer | DMPCSN31103019022
Vehicle Reg.
No. SKN3190K PS.'L“.‘I"Z‘,T.: _ |vpA/P2046730
(Insured): ( ):
Excess: 5%$0.00
Repairer: Vantage Automotive Limited (Alexandra) 305 Alexandra Road #02-01, Vantage Automotive Centre, 159942 Alexandra - Tel:
:‘naslﬂ‘:? China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Chong Boon Sen]
Claimant’s .
laivars AXA Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6338 7288
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID] ... [Final Rpt due
2 19/07/2019]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All I Compose Case Mail I
There are no mail for this case.
ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All Search Tasks | Create New Task l Complete I
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

No results,

2/9/2019

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_c...



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 2

Claim Documents

*SLS8918H (SNM19D202889C02)
[SKN3190K]
TP

KATHLEEN MOW KHONG LING
Jun 19 2019 7:00PM

Vantage Automotive Limited

Upload Documents I Upload Photos I Compose New Letter I View
Photos/Images 3 perpage | v]
No |Finalized On Vantage Automotive Limited (Alexandra) Thumbnail | Print

: Policyholder Identification Card
1 |20006/1919:38 | et Ravart Gocspmiots) © | adirc | &
; Driver Identification Card
2 |21/06/1919:28 ||, L) sceident Report Do ] € | LoadrG
. c1
3 [21/06/19 19:28 ik A Ta— B | LoadirG
. Accident Photo
4 |21/06/1919:28 |\ Report - 0 | loadirc | M4
Accident Photo
5 [21/06/1919:28 || 0 LS dent Report D . Q| adrrc | &
; Accident Photo
6 |21/06/19 19:28 Stk Adcitat R ot © | Loadirc
. Accident Photo
7 |21/06/19 19:28 iRkt Acrickint Mgt Doseients) O | adirs |
3 Accident Photo
8 |21/06/1919:28 |t et Report D ) © | e | &
. Accident Photo
9 |21/06/19 19:28 ko e Rk bk g 0 | loadwc | M
: Accident Photo
10 |21/06/19 19:28 S A Nt ] ©  adwe | 4
. Accident Photo
11 |21/06/19 19:28 inkad Aeriude Tippasts : e | oadrc | &
. Accident Photo
12 |21/06/29.19:28 [yt it et O ! 0 | edre | &
% Accident Photo
13 |21/06/19 19:28 | ECS D e 0 | wadwe |
} Accident Photo -
14 (260 ESTE8 || e Borinaiil © | Loadirs
. Accident Photo
15 |21/D6/19 19:28 Tk McriGént Mopoet DOCIES) © | edrc | 4
2 Accident Photo
16 [21/06/19 19:28 Fhinked Accideod Rapoct Bocuments] € | loadic | &
. Accident Photo
17 |21/06/19 19:28 it Aceiacak Rk Coreanika) © | loadirc |
No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |19/08/19 13:46 | General View € | Load POF
2 |19/08/19 13:47 Reinspection Photo (1) € | Load POF
3 19/08/19 13:47 Reinspection Photo (2) 6 Load PDF
Documentation 1 per page ]
|No |Finalized On Vantage Automotive Limited (Alexandra) Thumbnail | Print
. Sketch Plan
1 [21/06/19 19:26 e At e € | loadirc | 4
- Sketch Plan #2
2 |21/06/19 19:26 iR Al Sieciaer DRl © | adirc | &4
- Police Report
3 |26/06/19 08:27 L inking Aciaaent masasnl PoGamnRt] € | Load TIFF
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |02/09/19 12:30 | Supplementary € | Load POF

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 2/9/2019




Merimen e-Claims

Linked Accident Report Documents

Page 2 of 2

View
Photos/Images 3 per page
No |Finalized On Vantage Automotive Limited (Alexandra) Thumbnail | Print
1 |21/06/19 19:28 | Policyholder Identification Card © | Loadirc | M
2 |21/06/19 19:28 | Driver Identification Card © | adirc | M
{3 |21/06/1919:28 |cI © | Loadirc | M
4 |21/06/19 19:28 | Accident Photo © | adirc | &
s |21/06/19 19:28 Accident Photo e | Loadirc | M
6 |21/06/19 19:28 Accident Photo © | oadirc | A
7 |21/06/19 19:28 | Accident Photo O | wadirG
8 |21/06/19 19:28 | Accident Photo © | loadirc | 4
9 |21/06/19 19:28 Accident Photo © | oadirG
10 |21/06/19 19:28 Accident Photo © | adirc | (4
11 |21/06/19 19:28 | Accident Photo © | oadirc | 4
12 |21/06/19 19:28 | Accident Photo € | lLoadirc | M
13 |21/06/19 19:28 Accident Photo © | oadirc | &
14 |21/06/19 19:28 | Accident Photo © | wadrc | ¢
15 |21/06/19 19:28 | Accident Photo © | wadirc | &
16 |21/06/19 19:28  |Accident Photo O | wadirc | 4
17 |21/06/19 19:28 | Accident Photo 0 | Loadwrc | M
Documentation 1perpage  [v|| &
No |Finalized On Vantage Automotive Limited (Alexandra) Thumbnail | Print
1 |21/06/19 19:26 | Sketch Plan © | loadirc | &
2 |21/06/19 19:26  |Sketch Plan #2 € | adirc | 4
3 |26/06/19 08:27 | Police Report € | Load TIFF

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reset | save | print |

There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties,

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 2/9/2019




Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1ess07188r)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@|lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTI19011512/T1VD3E2

Date: 02/09/2019
REFERENCE
; . China Taiping Insurance . )
Handling Insurer: (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No: DMPCSN31103019022
CIaI'mam Vehicle SLS8918H Insu:|rad Vehicle SKN3190K
No : No :
Date of Loss:  19/06/2019 Nature of Claim: TP ﬁ’:"” SNM19D202889C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLS8918H
Make & Model: PEUGEQT 3008, 1.6 (A) Engine No: 10FJCC2373748
Reg. Date: 18/12/2017 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: VF3M45GZWHS270286
Colour: Bronze Odometer: 14942 km
Engine Capacity: 1598 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/55 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 225/55 R18
Front Left Side: Michelin 6 mm Rear Left Side: Michelin 6 mm
Front Right Side: Michelin 6 mm Rear Right Side: Michelin 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
iEC)S—T OF CLAIMS - R Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %|
Parts 2,008.50 1,888.50 120.00 5.97
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 5,610.00 2,610.00 3,000.00 53.48
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S$) 7,618.50 4,498.50 3,120.00 40.95
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 533.30 314.90 218.40 40.95
Nett Amount (S§) 8,151.80 4,813.40 3,338.40 40.95
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 10/07/2019
Date Inspected: 01/07/2019 Inspected At: Vantage Automotive Limited (Alexandra)
305 Alexandra Road #02-01, Vantage
Automotive Centre
Singapore 159942
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 2/9/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 2/9/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 02 Sep 2019)

Parts: 144 PEUGEOT 3008 1.6 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

|Labour: Repairer's (Prige-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLS8918H)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary 150.00FS *30.00FS
2 1 *REAR DOOR RH ASS Bent 1,170.00FS *1,170.00FS
3 1 *WEATHERSTRIP-RH REAR DOOR (AT DOOR) Necessary 58.50FS *58.50FS
4 1 *FINISHER-RH DOOR CENTER PILLAR Necessary 90.00FS *80.00FS
5 1 *MOULDING RH AR Necessary 81.00FS *81.00FS
6 1 *WING MOULDING RHR Cut 180.00FS *180.00FS
7 1 *DOOR PROTECTOR RHR Cut 279.00FS *279.00FS
F=Franchise part. S=SpcNett

Total Parts (S$)  2,008.50 1,888.50

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 2/9/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 LABOUR TO REMOVE, REALIGN, REPLACE AND REPAIR New 2,400.00 600.00
RHS REAR DOOR, RHS REAR FENDER WHEEL PROTECTOR
AND ALL AFFECTED AREAS

2z LABOUR TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY RHS REAR DOOR AND New 1,800.00 600.00
ALL AFFECTED AREAS

3 TO TRANSFER AND REFIT RHS REAR DOOR, GLASS TRIM New 600.00 600.00
AND MECHANICAL COMPONENT

< SEALANT FOR BODY PANEL (PER PANEL $90 NETT) New 90.00 90.00

5 ELECTRICAL WIRING CHECK FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING New 120.00 120.00

6 TO CONDUCT ECU PROGRAMMING CHECK AND CLEAR New 600.00 600.00

FAULT CODES RESTORE ALL PROGRAMME MODULE

Gross Labour Cost (S$) 5,610.00 2,610.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 2/9/2019



